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收件人： 岑余 <cenyu@cct.cn>;

Fw:Fw:回复：报销确认事宜

发件人：马可 <make@cct.cn>   时  间：2018-09-17 13:12

康辉集团国际会议展览有限公司-北京/上海/成都/广州
COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO., LTD
马可 Marco Ma
运营总监
Account Director
电话／+ 86 (21) 5085 1566
手机／+ 86 158 0177 8313
网址 / http://www.cct.cn/mice/

----- Original Message -----
 From:马可 <make@cct.cn> 
 To: 刘丽娜 <liulina@cct.cn>  
 CC: 

Sent: 2018-09-04 14:12
 Subject: Fw:回复：报销确认事宜

 

康辉集团国际会议展览有限公司-北京/上海/成都/广州
COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO., LTD
马可 Marco Ma
运营总监
Account Director
电话／+ 86 (21) 5085 1566
手机／+ 86 158 0177 8313
网址 / http://www.cct.cn/mice/

From: "Sun Jinghan 孙靖寒(MD-AFTSLS,SGS) <Jinghan_Sun@saic-gm.com>"
To: "马可 <make@cct.cn>"
Sent: 2018-09-04 14:04
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Subject: 回复：报销确认事宜

确认
 

发自PORSCHE DESIGN HUAWEI Mate 10
 

-------- 原始邮件 --------
 主题：报销确认事宜

 发件人：马可 
 收件人："Sun Jinghan 孙靖寒(MD-AFTSLS,SGS)" 

 抄送：
 

麻烦确认售后配件Q1季度会报销以下金额：

餐费，49350.42机票3874住宿费850

康辉集团国际会议展览有限公司-北京/上
海/成都/广州

COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO., LTD
马可 Marco Ma
运营总监
Account Director
电话／+ 86 (21) 5085 1566
手机／+ 86 158 0177 8313
网址 / http://www.cct.cn/mice/

********************************************************************* 
Email Disclaimer 
---------------- 
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally  
privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this  
email by anyone else is unauthorised. 
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,  
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance  
on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. 
Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the  
terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM client  
engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are  
confirmed in writing on SGM's letterhead. 
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